



**Dr. Peter R. Isler, LL.M.**

Partner (born 1946)

Telephone: +41 58 800 8000

Telefax: +41 58 800 8080

Email: peter.r.isler@nkf.ch

**Languages**

German, English, French

■ **Areas of Practice**

Peter Isler uses his broad legal experience in various areas of law, in particular corporate and banking law, domestic and transnational M&A transactions and takeovers, financial transactions and arbitration.

He also acts as member of the board of directors of several Swiss privately held companies and advises boards and their committees of listed Swiss companies on corporate governance and compensation matters.

He has been involved in many complex acquisitions and takeovers and is particularly experienced in conceptual and organisational matters and the efficient collaboration with lawyers and auditors outside of Switzerland.

Because of his profound legal and economic knowledge and diplomatic skills, he is also regularly asked to act as arbitrator in commercial disputes in Ad-hoc or ICC arbitration proceedings involving Swiss law.

In 2001, Peter Isler has been named as one of the two best business lawyers of Switzerland by Chambers and has since then regularly been listed as leading individual by Chambers, IFLR 1000 and Legal 500 for Banking & Finance as well as corporate/M&A. He is lecturing at the University of Zurich in Master Programs and is a long time member of the Zurich Bar Examination Committee. He is co-editor of the Swiss Journal of Law (*Zeitschrift für Schweizerisches Recht*) and has written many publications on various topics of Swiss civil law.

■ **Professional Career**

1981 – Partner, Niederer Kraft & Frey

1977 – 1980 Associate, Niederer Kraft & Frey

1974 – 1977 Associate, Homburger Achermann Müller & Heini

1970 – 1973 Assistant for Corporate and Commercial Law at the University of Zurich School of Law

■ **Education**

1977 – Admitted to the Bar (*Rechtsanwalt*)

1974 – LL.M., Harvard Law School

1974 – Dr. iur. (*summa cum laude*) University of Zurich School of Law

■ **Recent Experience**

The following is a selection of recent highlights of Peter Isler's professional career:

- Since 2009 he has been acting as Swiss legal adviser to the Compensation Committee of Swiss Re
- From 1993 until 2012 he was a member of the Board of Directors of Bank Leu respectively Clariden Leu AG, the oldest bank in Switzerland
- From 2004 to 2016 he was a member of the Board of Directors of Clariant AG, a Swiss listed corporation
- He acted recently as Chairman of the Arbitral Tribunal which had to decide complex legal issues of a Swiss joint venture between two major industrial companies
- From 2004 to 2006 he acted as arbitrator in a complex M&A litigation involving issues of Swiss contract and Swiss environmental law
- He acted as Chairman of an Arbitral Tribunal which settled in short time a litigation about a distribution agreement for 15 years which has already been pending before with another arbitration tribunal for more than 4 years
- He acted as Executor of a very large estate with assets and heirs in various jurisdictions

- He acted as Swiss legal advisor to Swiss Reinsurance Corporation in the acquisition of the General Electric reinsurance business from General Electric Company in 2005
- He acted as Swiss legal advisor in various capital market transactions (capital increases, convertible bonds, stock options, etc.) for Swiss Re and Givaudan SA

## ■ Publications

- Peter R. Isler, Die UBS hat vom Swissair-Schock profitiert, Rechtsanwalt Peter R. Isler erinnert sich an die Rettung der Grossbank und schildert Folgen der Finanzkrise für Anwaltskanzleien, in: Neue Zürcher Zeitung, 26.05.2017, S. 19
- Peter R. Isler, Mirjam Vögeli, Rechtsfolgen einer mangelhaften Delegation von Geschäftsführungsaufgaben in einer Verantwortlichkeitsklage, in: Weber/Stoffel/Chenau/Sethe (Hrsg.), Aktuelle Herausforderungen des Gesellschafts- und Finanzmarktrechts, Festschrift für Hans Caspar von der Crone zum 60. Geburtstag, Zürich 2017, S. 221 ff.
- Peter R. Isler, Dominique Gross, Kommentierung von Art. 779-779I ZGB (Baurecht), in: Heinrich Honsell/Nedim Peter Vogt/Thomas Geiser (Hrsg.): Basler Kommentar zum Schweizerischen Privatrecht, Zivilgesetzbuch II, 5. Auflage, Basel 2015, S. 1573-1636
- Peter R. Isler, Dominique Gross, GESELLSCHAFTSRECHT, in: Klaus Mathis/Conrad Meyer (Hrsg.), Basiswissen Recht, 9. Auflage, Zürich 2013, S. 473-540
- Peter R. Isler, Urs Pulver, Patrik R. Peyer, New Swiss Rules to enhance Financial Stability of Banks – Capital Requirements; Recovery and Resolution Regime , in: Bankers' Law, Volume 4 Number 4, p. 28-35
- Peter R. Isler, Evelyn Schilter, Der funktionale Ansatz im Sachenrecht, dargestellt anhand des Baurechts, in: Honsell, H., Huwiler, B. und Schulin, H. (2012). Liber amicorum Nedim Peter Vogt - Privatrecht als kulturelles Erbe, S. 161-174
- Peter R. Isler, Gaudenz G. Zindel, Christa Sommer, Strafanzeige der Gesellschaft gegen ihre Organe bei aktienrechtlichen Verantwortlichkeitsansprüchen - pro und contra, in: Liber amicorum für Andreas Donatsch (2012)
- Peter R. Isler, Evelyn Schilter, Die Verrechnungsliberalisierung als eigenständige dritte Art der Eigenkapitalbeschaffung, in: Rolf Sethe, Andreas Heinemann, Reto M. Hilty, Peter Nobel und Roger Zäch (Hrsg.) - Kommunikation, Festschrift für Rolf H. Weber zum 60. Geburtstag, S. 875-902, Stämpfli Verlag, Bern 2011
- Peter R. Isler, Patrik R. Peyer, The Future of Private Banking in Switzerland – an Outlook from a legal Perspective, in: Bankers' Law, Volume 3 Number 4, S. 30-32
- Peter R. Isler, Bertrand G. Schott, Die Décharge – eine überflüssige Institution des Gesellschaftsrechts?, in: Rolf. H. Weber / Peter Isler (Hg.), Verantwortlichkeit im Unternehmensrecht V, Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Bd. 104 (2010), S. 197-225
- Peter R. Isler, Einführung zur Vermögensverwaltung in der Schweiz, in: Zeitschrift für Schweizerisches Recht (ZSR), Band 127 (2008), S. 3-8
- Peter R. Isler, Fragen der Aktiv- und Passivlegitimation in Verantwortlichkeitsprozessen, in: Rolf H. Weber / Peter R. Isler (Hrsg.): Verantwortlichkeit im Unternehmensrecht IV, Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Band 87 (2008), S. 87-114
- Peter R. Isler, Gaudenz G. Zindel, Kapitalerhöhungen – Neuerungen bei der ordentlichen und bedingten Kapitalerhöhung, in: GesKR Sondernummer Aktienrechtsrevision (2008), S. 18-22
- Peter R. Isler, Gaudenz G. Zindel, Kommentierung der Kapitalerhöhung im Aktienrecht und im GmbH-Recht (Art. 650 ff. und 786 ff. OR), in: Heinrich Honsell/Nedim Peter Vogt/Rolf Watter (Hrsg.): Basler Kommentar zum Schweizerischen Privatrecht, Obligationenrecht II , 4. Auflage, Basel/Genf/München 2008
- Peter R. Isler, Philipp Haas, Securities Lending und Stimmrecht, in: Nedim Peter Vogt / Eric Stupp /Dieter Dubs (Hrsg.): Unternehmen - Transaktionen - Recht: Liber Amicorum für Rolf Watter zum 50. Geburtstag Zürich 2008, S. 211-228
- Peter R. Isler, Kommentierung von Art. 779-779I ZGB, in: Heinrich Honsell / Nedim Peter Vogt / Thomas Geiser (Hrsg.): Basler Kommentar zum Schweizerischen Privatrecht, ZGB II, Art. 457-977 ZGB / Art. 1-61 SchIT ZGB, 3. Auflage Basel 2007
- Peter R. Isler, Gaudenz G. Zindel, Kommentierung von art. 650-653i OR, in: Heinrich Honsell / Nedim Peter Vogt / Rolf Watter (Hrsg.), Basler Kommentar zum Schweizerischen Privatrecht, OR II, Art. 530-1186 OR, 4. Auflage, Basel 2008
- Peter R. Isler, Verjährung und Verwirkung von Gewährleistungsansprüchen, in: Rolf Tschäni (Hrsg.): Mergers & Acquisitions IX, Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Band 79 (2007), S. 1-31
- Peter R. Isler, Das Übernahmeverschulden des Verwaltungsrates, in: Rolf H. Weber (Hrsg.): Verantwortlichkeit im Unternehmensrecht III, Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Band 67 (2006), S. 1-23
- Peter R. Isler, Der aussergerichtliche Vergleich mit einzelnen aktienrechtlich verantwortlichen Organpersonen, in: Robert Waldburger / Charlotte M. Baer / Ursula Nobel / Benno Bernet (Hrsg.): Wirtschaftsrecht zu Beginn des 21. Jahrhunderts, Festschrift für Peter Nobel zum 60. Geburtstag, Bern 2005, S. 195-212
- Peter R. Isler, Ulysses von Salis, Fusionen nach dem neuen Fusionsgesetz, in: ZSR 123 (2004), S. 9-37

- Peter R. Isler, Letter of Intent, in: Tschäni (Hrsg.), Mergers & Acquisitions VI - Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Band 48 (2004), S. 1-31
- Peter R. Isler, Verantwortlichkeit des Verwaltungsrates für Strategie-Entscheidungen, in: Rolf H. Weber (Hrsg.): Praxis zum unternehmerischen Verantwortlichkeitsrecht, Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Band 49 (2004), S. 39-58
- Peter R. Isler, Die Einreden des Verwaltungsrats bei Verantwortlichkeitsansprüchen im Konkurs der AG, in: Hans-Caspar von der Crone / Rolf H. Weber / Roger Zäch / Dieter Zobl (Hrsg.): Neuere Tendenzen im Gesellschaftsrecht, Festschrift für Peter Forstmoser zum 60. Geburtstag, Zürich 2003, S. 439-453
- Peter R. Isler, Sorgfalt und Haftung des Verwaltungsrates, in: Rolf H. Weber (Hrsg.): Verantwortlichkeit im Unternehmensrecht, Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Band 41 (2003), S. 1-18
- Peter R. Isler, Break-up Fee bei Unternehmenszusammenschlüssen, in: Nedim Peter Vogt / Dieter Zobl (Hrsg.): Der Allgemeine Teil und das Ganze, Liber Amicorum für Hermann Schulin, Basel 2002, S. 83-96
- Peter R. Isler, Urs Pulver, Continuous Linked Settlement, in: Peter Nobel (Hrsg.): Aktuelle Rechtsprobleme des Finanz- und Börsenplatzes Schweiz, Bd. 10 (2001), S. 83 ff.
- Peter C. Honegger, Peter R. Isler, Thomas Graf, Securitisation in Switzerland, in: Global Securitisation Yearbook 2000/2001, A Euromoney Publication, S. 57-62
- Peter C. Honegger, Peter R. Isler, Urs Pulver, Banking and Finance in Switzerland, in: IFLR International Financial Law Review, Supplement-Switzerland, London 2000, S. 7-11
- Peter R. Isler, Escrow-Vertrag bei Unternehmensübernahmen, in: Rolf Tschäni (Hrsg.): Mergers & Acquisitions II, Europa Institut Zürich (EIZ), Band 27 (2000), S. 181-201
- Gaudenz G. Zindel, Peter C. Honegger, Peter R. Isler, Ulrich Benz, Statuten der Aktiengesellschaft, in: Statuten der Aktiengesellschaft, NKF-Schriftenreihe Band 5, Zürich 1997
- Peter R. Isler, Der Baurechtsvertrag und seine Ausgestaltung, Dissertation Bern 1973

## ■ Market Perception

“The ‘very senior and very experienced’ Peter Isler is described as a ‘prominent figure’ in the market.”  
(Chambers Global 2017)

“According to clients, Peter Isler is ‘competent, reliable, fruitful to work with and a leader in matters of corporate law.’”  
(Chambers Global 2017)

“Peter Isler is a highly respected corporate practitioner who advises domestic and international corporations on management and compliance matters.” (Who’s Who Legal Switzerland 2017)

“Peter Isler remains a corporate and banking law reference for clients, who say: ‘He has a wealth of experience and is technically exceptional - one of the most experienced and respected lawyers in Zürich.’” (Chambers Global 2016)

“Peter Isler is an elder statesman of the bar with ‘a top reputation’ in corporate and banking law. According to clients, ‘His experience is a valued asset.’” (Who’s Who Legal Switzerland 2016)

“Peter Isler is known for his ‘dedication and enthusiasm’ when pursuing complex matters, and for ‘always delivering for clients.’”  
(Who’s Who Legal Switzerland 2016)

“Peter Isler is ‘one of the foremost corporate lawyers in Switzerland’, and his advice is sought on the most complex domestic and transnational mergers and acquisitions.” (Who’s Who Legal 2015)

“Peter Isler is recognised as a ‘dean of the Swiss bar’ and is praised for his ‘immense corporate knowledge.’”  
(Who’s Who Legal 2015)

“Peter Isler is noted by sources as ‘one of the big names in the market,’ and provides input on the firm’s most complex and high-profile mandates.” (Chambers Global 2014)

“Sources regard senior statesman Peter Isler as ‘an outstanding lawyer. He knows everything in the market and is good to have on your side.’” (Chambers Global 2014)

“The ‘terrific’ Peter Isler is ‘vastly experienced’ in domestic and transnational M&A transactions.” (Who’s Who Legal 2014)

“Peter Isler’s long experience makes him one of the most highly regarded capital markets lawyers in the country.”  
(Chambers Global 2012)

“Peter Isler is listed as ‘The Best of the Best 2012’ in Corporate Governance in Expert Guide.” (Expert Guide 2012)

“Peter Isler is one of Switzerland’s key capital markets lawyers.” (Chambers Global 2011)

# NIEDERER KRAFT & FREY

---

“Peter Isler ‘is really excellent - very client-focused and he gives impartial advice.’” (Chambers Global 2011)

“Peter Isler offers ‘excellent, client-focused solutions,’ and his ‘experience and infallible instincts make him the lawyer for difficult situations when a quick decision is needed.’” (Chambers Europe 2011)

